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,roeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject : 

Lefebure, Dave EM:EX 
Wednesday, January 05,2005 7:30 PM 
Van Ek, Christie EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX 
Lane, Bob EM:EX; Brino, Karina EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; McKillop, Greg EM:EX; 
Schroeter, Tom EM: EX 
- Follow-up: Prince Rupert Coal Shipment 

Christie : 

Here are Bob Lane and my bullets: 

* Dillion Mine of Western Canadian Coal started mining in December. 
* Mine is located 50 kilometers south by road of Chetwynd. 
* Dillon was the second new mine in BC in 2004 (Willow Creek other and Gibraltar re-opened 
in October). 
* Dillon Mine loaded sixth unit train January 5, 2004. 
* The mine has produced more than 60,000 tonnes of coal since it opened (by Jan. 5 2004). 
* Mine employs approximately 100 workers and contractors. 
* Coal is used in manufacture of steel. 

Gib : 

Please research with company being guided by bullets below (call Gary Livingstone or 
Charles Pitcher at (604) 608-2692.) 

* On January 12? Western Canadian Coal plans to ship 

* Coal is bound for Korea? For the large company called Posco? Who have negotiated a 
contract with WCC. 
* This is the first BC coal shipped through Ridley Terminal from the new generation of 
mines in the Peace River coalfields. 
* another point or two from WCC - perhaps get their news release 
* Continued shipments of coal will mean more jobs for Prince Rupert and rail workers. 

Xxx tonnes of coal in a Panamax? ship from Prince Rupert? 

Cheers, 
Dave 

'' Away from my desk" - (may explain brevity of this email) 
........................ 
David Lefebure 
Chief Geologist 
BC Ministry of Energy and Mines 
(250) 952-0374 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Van Ek, Christie EM:EX <Christie.VanEk@gems4 .gov.bc.ca> ( 
To: Lefebure, Dave EM:EX <Dave.Lefebure@gems8.gov.bc.ca> 
CC: Brino, Karina EM:EX <Karina.Brino@gems8.gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wed Jan 05 0 9 : 0 5 : 0 1  2005 
Subject: FW: Backgrounder requests 

Dave, do you know anything about this shipment or know someone who might? 
Thanks, 
Christie 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Wilkinson, Lisa M SM1N:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2005 8:56 AM 
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To: Van Ek, Christie EM:EX 
Subject : Backgrounder requests 

Hi Christie, 

Western Canadian Coal will be making their first shipment from Prince Rupert on January 
12th. The local MLA will be attending an event. If you guys have it, could I please get 
some background information for him and Minister Bell about this shipment 

Lisa Wilkinson 
Executive Assistant to The Honourable Pat Bell 
Minister of State for Mining 
Ph: (250) 953-4103 
Fax: (250) 356-8294 
email: Lisa.Wilkinson@gems4.gov.bc.ca 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject : 

Van Ek, Christie EM:EX 
Wednesday, January 05,2005 10:07 AM 
Lane, Bob EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Brino, Karina EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX 
FW: Backgrounder requests 

Hi Bob and Tom, do either of you know of or have any information regarding the shipment noted below? 
Thanks, 
Christie 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wilkinson, Lisa M SM1N:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05,2005 8:56, 
To: Van Ek, Christie EM:M 
Subject. Backgrounder requests 

F 

Hi Christie, 

Western Canadian Coal will be making their first shipment from Prince Rupert on January 12th. The local MLA will be 
attending an event. If you guys have it, could I please get some background information for him and Minister Bell about this 
shipment 

Lisa Wilkinson 
Executive Assistant to The Honourable Pat Bell 
Minister of State for Mining 
Ph: (250)953-4103 
Fax: (250)356-8294 
email: Lisa.Wilkinson@gems4.gov.bc.ca 
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